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Ruth Netties

From: Keating, Beth [beth.keating@akerman.com]
Sent: Thursday, May 28, 2008 12:51 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Subject: Dockets Nos. 070631 and 080036

Attachments: 20080529124453110.pdf

Attached for electronic filing in the referenced consolidated Dockets, please find Bright House Network's Notice of Service of
Responses to Verizon's First Set of Interrogatories and First Requests for Production of Documents. Thank you for your assistance
with this filing.

Sincerely,

Beth Keating

A

Beth Keating

Akerman Senterfitg

106 East College Ave., Suite 1200
Tallahassee, FL 32301

(850) 224-9634

(850) 521-8002 (direct)

{850) 222-0103 (fax)
beth.keating@akerman.com

Christopher W. Savage

Davis Wright Tremaine, LLP

1919 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW, Suite 200
Washington, D.C. 20006

Tel: 202-973-4200

Fax: 202-973-4499

chrissavage@dwt.com

B. Docket No. 070691-TP - Complaint and Request for Emergency Relief Against Verizon Florida, LLC for
Anticompetitive Behavior in violation of Sections 364.10(4),, 364.3381, and 364.10, F.S. and for failure to facilitate transfer
of customers’ numbers to Bright House Networks Information Services, LLC and and its affiliate, Bright House Networks,
LLC

Docket No. 080036-TP - Complaint and request for emergency relief against Verizon Florida, L.L.C for anticompetitive
behavior in violation of 364.01(4), 364.3381, and 364.10, F.S., and for failure to facilitate transfer of customers' numbers to
Comcast Phone of Florida, L.L.C. d/b/a Comcast Digital Phone.

C. On behalf of Bright House Networks Information Services, LLC and Bright House Networks, LLC
D. Number of Pages: 4

E: BHN's Notice of Service of Responses to Verizon's First Set of Interrogatories and First Document Requests

www.akerman.com | Bio | V Card

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTE: The information contained in this transmission may be privileged and confidential information, and is intended oniy for the use of the individual er entity named
above. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution ar.c ing af i\j c%iwunicqtm’sy-s;ﬁctly prohibited. If you have
received this transmission in error, please immediately reply to the sender that you have received this communication in gHgra en dlerd it Thank you, > #47 ~

R . I ! .
CIRCULAR 230 NOTICE: To comply with U.S. Treasury Department and IRS regulations, we are required to advise you thayul*sgxae& sMMlzglscmny U.5. federal tax advice
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contained in this transmittal, is not intended or written io be used, and cannot be used, by any person for the purpose of (i) avoiding penalties under the U.S. Internal Revenue Code, or (i} promeoting,
marketing or recommending to another party any transaction or matter addressed in this e-mail or attachment,
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Jl ATTORNEYS AT LAW

Fort Lauderdalc Suife 1200
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Washingien, DC
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May 29, 2008

Electronic filing

Ms. Ann Cole

Commission Clerk

Fiorida Public Scrvite Commission
2540 Shumard Qak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL. 32399-0850

Re:  DOCKET NO. 070691-TP - Complaint and request for emergency relief against
Verizon Florida LLC for anticompetitive behavior in violation of Sections 364.01(4),
364.3381, and 364.10, I'.S,, and for failurc to fucilitate transfer of customers’
numbers to Bright House Networks Information Services (Florvida) 1.L.C, and its
affiliate, Bright House Networks, LLC

DOCKET NO. 080036-TP - Complaint and request for emergency relief against
Verizon Florida, L.L.C. for anticompetitive bchavior in violation of Seetions
364.01(4), 364.3381, and 364.10, ¥.8,, and for failure to facilitate transfer of
customers’ numbers to Comeast Phone of Florida, L.L.C. d/b/a Comeast Digital
Phone.
Dear My, Cole:
Attached for electronic filing in the above-referenced consolidated Dockets, please find
Bright 1louse Networks, LLC's Notice of Service of Responscs to Verizon's First Set of

Interrogatorics ( 1- 23) and First Document Requests (1-3).

Thank you for your assistance with this filing, I you have any questions whatsocver,

JUST75 HaYS 8
FPSC-COMMISSIOH CLERK
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Ms. Ann Cole
May 29, 2008
Page 2

please do not hesitate to contact me.

Enclosures

{TL159093;) )

Sincerely,

Beth Keating

AKERMAN SENTERFITT

106 East College Avenue, Suite 1200
Tallahassee, FL. 32302-1877

Phone: (850) 224-9634

Fax: (850)222-0103




BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

In re; Complaint and request for emergency relief

against Verizon Florida LLC for anticompetitive

behavior in vielation of Sections 364.01(4), Dotcket No, 070691-TP
364.3381, and 364.10, F.S., and for failurd to

facilitate transfer of customers’ numbers to Bright

House Networks Information Services (Florida)

LLC, and its affiliate, Bright House Networks, LLC

In re: Complaint and request for emergency relief  Docket No. 080036-TP
against Verizon Florida, L.L.C. for anticompetitive
behavior in violation of Sections 364.01(4),
364.3381, and 364.10, F.8., and for tailure to
facilitate transfer of customers' numbers to Comcast  Filed: May 29, 2008
Phone of Tlorida, L.L.C. d/b/a Comcasi Digital
Phone.
/

NOTICE OF SERVICE OF RESPONSES OF BRIGHT HOUSF. NETWORKS
INFORMATION SERVICES (FLORIDA), LLC, AND I'T$ AFFILIATE,
BRIGHT HOUSE NETWORKS, LLC TO VERIZON FLORIDA'S FIRST
SET OF INTERROGATORIES (NOS, 1 -23) AND
FIRST DOCUMENT REQUESTS (NOS. 1-3)

Bright TTouse Networks Informationi Scrvices (Florida) LLC and Bright House Networks,
LLE (collectively, “Bright House”) by and through its undersigned attorneys hereby submits
notice of service of its responses Lo the interrogatorics and document requests posed by Verizon
Florida, L1.C. on May 9", 2008.

Respectlully submitted this 29% day of May, 2008,

i

P

A 217
Christopher W. Savage Beth Keating ;
Davis Wright Tremaine, 1LLP Akerman Senterfitt
1919 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW, Suite 200 106 Last College Ave., Suite 1200
Washington, D.C. 20006 Tallahassce, FI 32301
Tel: 202-973-4200 Tel: 850-521-8002
Fax: 202-973-4499 Fax: 850-222-0103
chrissavageidwt.com beth keating{@akerman.com

Artorneys for: Bright House Networks Information Services, LLC and Bright fouse Networks,
LLC

DOCUMENT M MBER -DATE
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I HERERY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing has been served via
Electronic Mail, 1.8, Mail First Class, or Hand Delivery this 29th day of May, 2008, io the

persons listed below:

Dulancy L. ORoark, 111, VP/General Counsel
Vetizon Florida, LLC

P.O. Box 110, MC FLTC 0007

Tampa, FL 33601

de.oroark{@verizon.com

Rick Mann, Statt Counscl

Florida Public Service Commission,
Office of the General Counsel

2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallzhassee, FI, 32399-0850
rmann{@psc.state.fl.us

Charlenc Poblcte, Staff Counscl
Florida Public Service Commission

David Christian

Vetizon Florida, Inc.

106 East College Ave.
Tullahassee, F1, 32301-7748

David.christianf@)verizon.com

Beth Salak, Director/Competitive Markets and
Enforcement

2540 Shumard Ouak Blvd.

Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850
bsalak@ps¢.state.fl.us

Fioyd R. Self, Esquire

Messer, Caparello & Self, P.A.

Office of the General Counsel 2618 Centennial Place
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard Tallahassee, FL32308
Tallahassce, FL 32399-0850
cpoblete(@psc.state.fl.us
2} M e 1
@*@ /k""‘" "-*-r,/
Beth Keating
Akcrman Scnterfitt

IL15%692: 1}

106 East College Ave., Suite 1200
Tallahassee, I'] 32301

Tel: 850-521-8002

Fax: 850-222-0103
beth.keating{@akerman.com




